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A. David Marshall, Treasurer
Leboouf, Lamb, Greene & Macrae
125 West 55 Street

New York, NY 10019

Identification Wamber: CO0DZ17BB8S
Reference:  March Monthly Report [2/1/956-2/29/96)

Dear Mr, Marghall:

This letter is prompted by the Commisaion's praliminary
review of the report{s) referenced abova. The review raisgsed
quastions concerning certain information contained in  the
rapRri(s5). &An itemization follows:

-Your report disclosed a category of finanrial antivity
that has been reflected on the wrong line of the
Detailed Summary Page. Unitamized individual
contributions should be properly discloeed on  Line
11{a){ii} of the Detriled Summary Page. Please rafer ta
the instructione containad on the forms to determine the
proper categorization when preparing your next filing.

Any amendment or clarification should be filad with tha
Federal Election Commission. If you need apeistance, please faal
free to contact me on our toll-free number, (B0OD) 424-9530. My
iocal nunber is (202} 219-3580.

Sincerely,

N

Heil Ewvans
Reportz Analvyst
2514 Heporta Analysils Division
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